
Danforth, Christopher 

5/6/2010 4:34:56 PM
Jenab, Reza (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RXJS)

From:
Sent:
To:

Meadows, James L (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J7M2); Dietz,
Sidney (70=PG&E/QU=CorDoratc/cn=Rccipicnts/cn=SBD4):| Redacted 

Redacted
Cc:

Gupta, Aloke
(aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov); Hieta, Karin M. (karin.hieta@cpuc.ca.gov); Ashuckian, 
David (david.ashuckian@cpuc.ca.gov); Serizawa, Linda 
(linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcc:
Subject: RE: DRA 11 / SM DRA Ol - additional time requested

Reza,

At this point, it looks like the three best times to
meet are: May 18 (Tuesday) 1 - 2, May 19 (Wednesday) 3 - 4, and May 20 
(Thursday) 9-10.

A time extension to facilitate a meeting would be
fine. At the meeting, we can discuss if we would need to put any of the
information in writing once we've heard what the responses will be.

Thanks,

Chris

From: Jenab, Reza [mailto:RxJs@PGE.COM] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2010 6:00 PM 
To: Danforth,
Christopher 
Cc: Dietz, Sidney;
Aloke
Subject: DRA 11 / SM_DRA_01 - additional time 
requested

Redacted Meadows, James L; Gupta,

Chris,
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As a follow up to this note, we are tracking the requests
originally submitted in association with the Bakersfield series of DRs as DRA 11
& DRA 12/EDxx with a new numbering sequence that we will utilize going
forward:

DRA 11 is being tracked as SM_DRA_01

DRA 12/EDxx is being tracked as 
SM DRA 01/SM ED 01

In addition, PG&E requests additional time to be
able to properly respond to SM_DRA_01 (Original documentation attached). 
PG&E also requests that the information exchange associated with this DR be 
presented in person rather than transmitted through documentation due to the 
sensitivity of the subject matter surrounding information security. Could 
you please provide us with three alternative days after May 17 when a 
meeting could be scheduled with the CPUC staff to respond to this 
question? PG&E will then use one of these dates to schedule the 
appropriate subject matter experts to provide our response.

Thank you

Reza

415 973 5058

From: Danforth, Christopher
[mailto:christopher.danforth@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010
11:24 AM
To:Jenab, Reza
Subject: RE: Contact
Information

Thanks!

From: Jenab, Reza [mailto:RxJs@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 11:12 AM
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To: Danforth,
Christopher_____
Cc: I Redacted
Subject: Contact 
Information

]Gupta, Aloke

Chris,

Just to follow up our phone conversation regarding
DRA 11 & 12/EDxx, below is my contact information at PG&E and also at
PwC. Please feel free to let me know if you have any further
questions.

Going forward, please feel free to direct your
questions to me (and feel free to cc Dan as well). I will coordinate with 
the case coordinators this afternoon and let you know the new numbering 
associated with these two requests. They were distributed last week to 
folks for responses back to you.

Thanks
Reza

Phone at PG&E: 415 973-5058 
Email at PG&E: RxJs@pge.com

RezaJenab
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP (pwc.com) 
Three Embarcadero Center
San
Francisco, CA 94111-4004 
Telephone: +1 415 498 7703 
Facsimile: +1 813 741 
4720
Mobile: +1 925 528 9660 
Capital Projects 
& Infrastructure 
reza.ienab@us.pwc.com
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